OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Building Code - Slope Protection, Commercial Lighting Standards, Rooftop Penthouses, and
Driveway and Sidewalk Load Limits

DATE: July 29, 2025

Ordinance amending the Building Code to remove local requirements regarding commercial lighting,
rooftop mechanical penthouses, driveway and sidewalk load limits, and the Slope Protection Act; and
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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